NASLINE

(Online Edition)

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 18, September 2001

ISSN 1480-5162
Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- 1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 1.4 Other News Bites

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
- 2.2 Scholarly Websites
- 2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents
- 2.4 Other Technological Happenings

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials New Titles, Title Changes, Newsletters, Backruns
- 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals
- 3.10 Fun Stuff

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

Brief Report on the 8th Conference, NASLIN Hosted by Nike, Inc, Beaverton, Oregon, Aug.10-11, 2001

NASLIN conference participants gathered together at the Welcoming Party on Thursday evening to renew friendships and greet new participants.

The conference was held in the Prefontaine Hall on the beautiful Nike Campus. Starting the proceedings was the welcoming address by Mark Pilkenton, Director of Nike Global Events. The featured keynote speaker, Diana Nyad, held the audience spellbound with her tales of early incursions and later triumphs in the sports media business. Matt Naumann and Maggie McNair of Blackwell's North America demonstrated the online acquisition system, Collection's Manager and showed participants how they were also incorporating access to e-books from netLibrary. Next to the speaker's podium was Bob Plapinger of Plapinger Baseball Books who described how a specialized sport bookseller is surviving in the era of the internet. The last session on Friday included a member's round robin where news of exciting happenings in member's libraries was revealed. The evening's festivities included a trip to the Archery Summit Winery about a 45-minute bus ride from Beaverton. Participants were treated to a wine tasting, a tour of the splendid vineyards and winemaking facilities, topped off by a dinner in the cool wine caverns.

On Saturday, Greg Thompson from the University of Utah Library Special Collections started the proceedings by describing the contents of the Utah Sports Archives and how the archives were supported by the University and outside donors. He announced that the Salt Lake City Organizing Committee's archives would be coming to UU's Special Collections. Mary Johnson, the NCAA librarian followed with a presentation centering on all the digitizing work being done at the NCAA that will make the majority of the NCAA publications available via their website. The next speaker, Wayne Wilson, VP at the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles, outlined the steps taken and policies considered for producing the digitized resources now available on the AAFLA website. In the afternoon, John Webb, Director of Library Automation, Washington State University, Pullman, examined the various policies and details involved in placing fulltext theses on university websites and regaled conference participants on the chaotic state of e-book access. Linda Wheeler, Director of Product Development at the Sport Information Resource Centre presented an update of all the changes and enhancements to the SPORTDiscus database and SIRC services (see details below).

The rest of the afternoon included a tour of the Nike campus with the highlight - a look at the new Tiger Woods building. The final event, a dinner on the Nike terrace, overlooking their serene lake, featured an inspirational talk by Nike's Katalyst, Kevin Carroll.

NASLIN Steering Committee

The NASLIN Steering Committee held a brief meeting to elect officers. Steering Committee members re-elected Gretchen Ghent as Chair, Steve Gietschier as Treasurer.

Steering Committee members are: Shirley Ito (AAFLA), Henriette Heiny (U Oregon, IISHP), Dave Kelly (Library of Congress), Jim Gates (National Baseball HoF&M), Cindy Romaine (Nike) and Jean Michel Johnson (SIRC)

1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre (SIRC)

SIRCThesaurus

ISBN 0921817509

The formerly titled SPORT Thesaurus (1994 ed) has been updated to 2001, its name changed to the SIRCThesaurus and is available in CD ROM format. The CD runs on Adobe Acrobat Reader (AAR) software that is resident on most computer workstations. (Alternatively, AAR is freely available from this website: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The SIRCThesaurus now contains over 27,000 descriptors. Features of this new edition include:

- The addition of over 500 new or modified descriptors
- Over 1000 corporate terms have been included
- A special section of over 16,000 Personal Name Descriptors was added
- New "Use" relationships have been implemented in the hierarchical structure. They are "USE OR" and " USE AND", e.g.

Muscle fiber	Aerobics
USE fiber	USE aerobic dance
AND muscle	OR aerobic training

All descriptors are displayed in upper case letters that allows for a clearer display. The vendors that provide access to SPORTDiscus are currently in the process of converting the descriptors to upper case.

Updates to the SIRCThesaurus are posted on a regular basis to the SIRC Indexing Web Board (http://chat.sportquest.com/~sircindexing) following each Thesaurus Committee meeting. A complete update incorporating all the additions since the previous edition will be generated on a yearly basis.

The cost for the SIRCThesaurus is 95 US\$ for the pdf version and 149 US\$ for the print version. For those interested in obtaining a copy, visit the SIRC website at http://www.sportquest.com/products/index.html.

SPORTDiscus

As of the July 2001 many changes can be found in the *SPORTDiscus* database and SIRC services.

Database Updates:

Updates will now be monthly for all formats, e.g. CD ROM, ERL servers and for all vendors

Contents:

The databases Heracles (from INSEP), Atlantes (SPORTCOM's Spanish language sport science records) and the library catalogue of the Olympic Museum (OL) have been merged with SPORTDiscus. There are now over 609,000 records in SPORTDiscus.

Additional topics and document types are also added. The topic of sports tourism will be added. The *Journal of hospitality and leisure marketing* is an example of a periodical that is being indexed. In addition, a body building and physical culture collection has been donated to SIRC. These books and periodicals will be indexed for the database in the coming year.

Note also that the contents holdings dates that now appear at the top of the search screen say 1830 - 2000/07. While the previous designation of 1975 to date indicated the date range of the preponderance of the records, 1830 is a more true statement of actual contents, e.g. Olympic Museums' rare book collection reports:

• Rapport sur l'etat du gymnase normal, militaire et civil, a la fin du mois de juin 1830, Paris, De l'impr de Carpelet France, 1830.

The sport history indexing work being done by the Canadian contributor is exemplified by the book:

• Brown, R. *Memorabilia curliana mabenensia*. Dumfries, Scotland, John Sinclair, 1830.

For three fields in the SPORTDiscus record, new policies have been added or modified. They include:

- **ITYPE**: Two new document types have been added including: book reviews (R) and DVD (E).
- AB: Database users know that most advanced level records have full abstracts, as do some of the intermediate level records. To assist users further SIRC internal and external indexers are asked to include at least a one sentence abstract that describes the contents of each item record. Also a field has been added for the abstract in the German language (ABGE) (the database already has an English, French, Italian and Spanish language abstract field).
- **SUB**: All indexers submitting records to the SPORTDiscus are also requested to submit a list of personal names that are used in the descriptor field of their work. Only those personal names that do not yet appear in the current list need be submitted. In this manner, the list of personal names that is included in the SIRCThesaurus will be kept up to date.

With the new Cuadra Star inhouse database, the SIRC serials records and holdings information are being updated. When this project is finished the holdings records will be reported to the National Library of Canada, which will make the availability of sport information resources more widely known to the research community.

In a message dated August 2, Jean-Michel Johnson, Director, Indexing Services also announced that SIRC has started to index the journal, *Gait & Posture*. (Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, v1, 1993-, 6/yr)

1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles (AAFLA) http://www.aafla.org/

Digitized Sport Resources

Digitizing sport history is continuing briskly at AAFLA. Two additional titles have been added to the already impressive lineup of fulltext sport resources Included are:

- MacAloon, John J. This great symbol: Pierre de Coubertin and the origins of the modern Olympic Games. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1981. 359 p.
- Iron game history
 V1, no1, 1990 to date, ISSN 1069-7276, Bimonthly
 Austin, TX: University of Texas at Austin: McLean Sport History

In addition, the scanning of the *Olympic Review* and *Revue Olympique* is ongoing. *Olympic Review* is now available fulltext from 1967-1998 and *Revue Olympique* from 1970 to 1998.

Access to individual articles and keywords in these fulltext resources is available via the search engine on the AAFLA website. However, it was learned recently, that as a result of discussions with the technical staff at the search engine Google (http://www.google.com/) adjustments have been made to the AAFLA files so that users can now search Google and find the citations to articles on the AAFLA website.

Also added to the AAFLA Research Reports collection available in fulltext is a recent publication:

AAF/ESPN Children and Sports Media Report. Westfield, NJ: Statistical Research, Inc., 2001. 168 p. (in PDF format)

This commissioned study conducted by Statistical Research is a national survey of children 8-17 examines what kind of exposure children have to sports through various media. Media types studied include TV, radio, in print, videogames, the Internet, sports movies, etc.

An Exchange Program for AAFLA and the Olympic Studies Center, Lausanne Starting in September, Daniel Bell, Research Director at AAFLA will travel to Lausanne to work on collecting, storing and organizing electronic documents, creating finding tools for international games resources and working on NOC internet issues with the IOC Internet Group. In exchange, Evelyne Moosmann from the IOC Library will travel to Los Angeles to work at AAFLA on serials in paper and digital formats and become familiar with library procedures and work at AAFLA.

1.4 Other News Bites

Berkshire Reference Works

Karen Christensen, the guiding light behind BRW, mentioned that one of their recent publications, the *International Encyclopedia of Women & Sports* (3 vols., Macmillan Reference Library, 2000) has recently won the American Library Associations' RUSA Outstanding Reference Sources award for 2001. An ALA reviewer stated: "no other encyclopedia treats the field of women in international sports with such currency, depth and detail." This work has 130 biographies, articles on 170 individual and group sports, 75 country profiles and articles on cultural, health and social issues. Edited by Karen Christensen, Allen Guttmann and Gertrude Pfister with contributions by many prominent sport researchers, this work contributes much to information resources on women and sport.

International Association for Sport Information

http://www.iasi.org/

The 11th World Congress of the International Association for Sports Information (IASI) took place from 25 to 27 April 2001 at the Olympic Museum in Lausanne, Switzerland. The Congress was hosted and organised by the Olympic Studies Centre (OSC) of the International Olympic Committee) and the Institute of Sport Sciences and Physical Education at the University of Lausanne. Prior to the Congress, on 22-24 April, IASI held its annual meeting. By acclamation of the IASI General Assembly, Mr. Alain Poncet, Chef du Service d'Information et de Documentation, Institut National du Sport et de l'Education Physique, (INSEP), France was elected President of IASI for 2001-2005. See the IASI website for access to the *IASI Newsletter*, No. 20, July 2001 (http://www.iasi.org/).

International Association of Sport Museums and Halls of Fame (IASMHF)

The next annual meeting of IASMHF will be held in Mobile, Alabama on 17-20 October 2001, hosted by the American Sport Art Museum and Archives, a division of the United States Sports Academy. The proposed schedule of events, accommodation information can be found on ASAMA website. See: http://www.asama.org/iasmhf/iasmhf.htm

Disability Sport Research Initiative

http://www.sportinsociety.org/dsri.html

Eli A. Wolff of the Disability Sport Research Initiative, at the Center for the Study of Sport in Society (Northeastern University in Boston) is interested in making contact with persons and institutions interested in research, advocacy and education in disability sport. (email: eliwolff@hotmailcom). He would like to centralize information resources on specific area and asks that interested persons contact him.

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA)

http://www.ncaa.org/

Mary Johnston, Librarian at the NCAA headquarters in Indianapolis reports that the NCAA website now has many of its latest publications freely available in fulltext on their website.

The **NCAA News**, however, is now accessible in PDF format from its first issue, March 1964 to date

Click on News and Publications to find the following fulltext publications:

- Official NCAA Records Books (for baseball, softball, men's & women's basketball, etc.
- Championship Records Books
- NCAA Committee Directory
- NCAA Directory
- NCAA Annual Membership Report
- NCAA Division I (and II) Manual, 2001-02

Plus many others....

2.2 Scholarly Websites

The following websites have been recently found and added to Scholarly Sport Sites:

Free Medical Journals.com

http://www.freemedicaljournals.com/

The Sept. issue of Scout Report commended this website for attempting to bring order out of chaos regarding access to the "free" medical journal. Listed are over 800 medical titles categorized by the degree of access (e.g. free after one year, after two years, freely available upon publication, free trial) or by specialty. There are five sports medicine journals listed and many more under nutrition, physiology and physical therapy (actually one title here). Spanish and Portuguese journals are also listed separately. This site is connected to AMEDEO: the Medical Literature Guide (http://www.amedeo.com/).

Futbolero: the Academic Soccer Site

http://www.people.ku.edu/~boroboy/futbolero/bibliography.html

Matt Hayes, a graduate teaching assistant at the University of Kansas has created a soccer website that includes a list of recommended periodical articles, books and courses given at colleges and universities.

International Ethical Forum for the Analysis of Sport Technology (FAST) http://www.dmu.ac.uk/In/fast/

This new website, hosted by De Montfort University, "seeks objective decision-making about the appropriateness of new innovations in sport" and invites governing bodies and other sport administrators and officials to inquire about and commission the independent advice of this consortium of academic experts. Topics that the FAST group will consider include genetic enhancement and engineering, sports equipment innovations, virtual systems for sport performance, methods of doping and drug taking. There are a number of articles on specific topics with links listed on the FAST website from 1999 to date. The topics include: fastskin, the fabric used in some current swimming suits, the chemical games, and newly designed tennis balls among others.

National Summit on Sport

http://www.amateur-sport.gc.ca/

Held in April 2001 the Canadian National Summit on Sport discussed sport policy in Canada. This website has PDF, Word or Wordperfect reports, discussion documents and submissions delivered to Summit participants.

Scholarly Sport Sites (SSS)

A new section has been added to SSS called **What's New**, to inform users of important changes, updates or reorganized sections on this website. See http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/whatsnew.html

SPORTNZ Launched

http://www.sportnz.co.nz/

This new website launched by the Hilary Commission and Sporting Pulse Ltd., aims to provide sport specific organizations in New Zealand with a comprehensive website location to find the practical information on sport events, improve communication among national sports organizations and their players, administrators, coaches and volunteers. Incorporated also will be information on how to run a club, guidelines for coaches, up to date results/news and links to team websites. Thirteen sports have signed up so far. Benefits consists of less time taken by administrators to organize events and streamline their administrative tasks. For example, when an event or team information is entered, the software can automatically send emails to every registered player. It is hoped this website will improve the way sport is delivered to all levels.

SPRIG (Sport & Recreation Information Group)

On August 21, Martin Scarrott, Chairman of SPRIG announced the launch of the SPRIG website: http://www.sprig.org.uk/. An organization for UK librarians who have responsibilities for leisure, tourism and sport resources, this website has information on membership, events, workshops and meetings and their listserv. The HTFO section (How to Find Out) of the website has links to resources in hospitality management, sport nutrition, statistics and market research and tourism. Other subjects will be completed in the ensuing year.

2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Listed below are a few of the fulltext publications noted since last February:

Online/Fulltext Publications

American Physical Therapy Association. A Normative model of physical therapist professional education: version 2000. Alexandria, VA: American Physical Therapy Association, 2000. 129 p. Available in PDF format at: http://www.apta.org/Education/ed_news/suplmtNormMod/

Great Britain. Dept for Culture, Media and Sport. The government's plan for sport. London: The Dept, 2001. 44 p. (This is the practical program of the call to action, A Sporting Future for All) In PDF format. http://www.culture.gov.uk/sport/index.htm

Great Britain. Dept. for Culture, Media, and Sport. A sporting future for all.

London: The Dept, 2001. 57 p. In PDF format http://www.culture.gov.uk/sport/index.htm

Additions to **netLibrary**

Subscription information at: http://www.netlibrary.com/

Armstrong, Lawrence E. Performing in extreme environments. Champaign, II: Human Kinetics, 2000. 333p

Norton, Ken; Terrill, Marshall & Fitzgerald, Mike. Going the distance.

Champaign, IL: Sports Publishing, Inc, 2000

2.4 Other Technological Activities

Image Searching

It was announced recently in the Scout Report that the search engine Google has mounted as a beta test, a new search engine to find images on the web. The Google Image Search http://images.google.com/ will find all types of images through its search engine. A sample search done using the word "soccer" found over 17,000 images. On the results pages, each small image is shown, plus whether the image is a .gif, .jpg or other type of file, its size and the URL where it can be found. By clicking on the small image it is enlarged on a second screen. Google states on its home page that it has access to over 150 million images - a powerful tool indeed for the sports researcher!

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Albohm, Marjorie J; Campbell, Dan & Konin, Jeff G.

Reimbursement for athletic trainers.

Thorofare, NJ: Slack, 2001

148 p. ISBN 1556424086 \$24 (Athletic training library) (Subj: Insurance, Health – US and

Athletic trainers –US

Allison, Lincoln. Amateurism in sport: an analysis and a defence.

London, Frank Cass, 2001

258 p. ISBN 0714680303 \$24.50 (Sport in the global society, no. 21)

Andrews, David L., ed. Michael Jordan, Inc.: corporate sport, media culture, and late modern America.

Albany: State University of New York Press, 2001

288 p. ISBN 0791450260 \$27

Andrews, David L. & Jackson, Steven J. eds. Sports stars: the cultural politics of sporting celebrity.

NY: Routledge, 2001

304 p. ISBN 0415221188 \$75

Bailes, Julian E. & Day Arthur L. eds. Neurological sports medicine: a guide for physicians and athletic trainers.

Rolling Meadows, Ill: America Association of Neurological Surgeons, 2001.

297 p. ISBN 1879284758 \$65 Web: http://www.neurosurgery.org/

Bairner, Alan. Sport, nationalism, and globalization: European and North American perspectives.

Albany: State University of New York Press, 2001

207 p. ISBN 0791449114 \$19 (SUNY series in national identities)

Barry, John B. Power plays: politics, football, and other blood sports.

Jackson: University Press of Mississippi, 2001.

224 p. ISBN 157806404X \$28, Proj. Pub October 2001

Bedingfield, Gary. Baseball in World War II Europe.

Charleston, SC: Arcadia, 1999. 157 p. ISBN 0738503215 \$15

Bent, Ian. Blowing the whistle.

London, BBC Bookshop, 2001

240 p. ISBN 0563534109 (Subj: Sports-Corrupt practices-Gt. Brit) Web:

http://www.bbcshop.com/

Bigelow, Bob; Moroney, Tom & Hall, Linda. Just let the kids play: how to stop other adults from ruining your children's joy and success in youth sports.

Deerfield Beach, FL: Health Communications, 2001.

320p. ISBN 1558749276 \$12.95 Web: http://www.hci-online.com/

Brackenridge, Celia. Spoilsports: understanding and preventing sexual exploitation in sport.

NY: Routledge, 2001

288 p. ISBN 0419257705 \$90 (also pap. \$33)

Burk, Robert Frederick. Much more than a game: players, owners & American baseball since 1921.

Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 2001

372 p. ISBN 0807849081 \$20

Caiger, Andres & Gardiner, Simon. Professional sport in the European Union: regulation and re-regulation.

The Hague: T.M.C. Asser Press, 2000.

368 p. ISBN 9067041262 \$76 Web: http://www.asserpress.nl/

Carrington, Benjamin & McDonald, Ian. "Race," sport, and British society.

NY: Routledge, 2001.

224 p. ISBN 0415246296 \$90 (also pap. \$28)

Carroll, Douglas M. An interdisciplinary study of sport as a symbolic hunt: a theory of the origin and nature of sport based on Paleolithic hunting.

Lewiston, NY: E. Mellen Press, 2000

336 p. ISBN 0773476857 \$100 Web: http://www.mellenbooks.com/

Case, Carole. The right blood: America's aristocrats in thoroughbred racing.

New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2001

241 p. ISBN 0813528402 \$26

Cooke, William A. The 1919 World Series: what really happened?

Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2001. 186 p. ISBN 0786410698 \$28

Dixon, Sheryle Bergmann Drewe. Socrates, sport and students: a philosophical inquiry into physical education and sport.

Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 2001.

206 p. ISBN 0761820809 \$49 Web: http://www.univpress.com/

Note: CIP shows author's surname as Drewe.

Dowling, Colette. The frailty myth: women approaching physical equality.

NY: Random House, 2000

319 p. ISBN 0375502351 \$25 (Subj: Sex differences; Women-Physiology; PE-methods...)

Dreifort, John E. Baseball history from outside the lines: a reader.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2001.

368 p. ISBN 0803265875 \$25

Erkut, Sumru & Tracy, Allison J. Protective aspects of sports participation on girls' sexual behavior.

Wellesley, MA: Wellesley College, Center for Research on Women, 2000.

24 p. No ISBN \$10 (Working paper series WP 301) Web:

http://www.wcwonline.org/title336.html Address: 106 Central St., Wellesley, MA 02481

Fasting, Kari; Brackenridge, Celia & Sundgot-Borgen, Jorunn, Females, elite sports and sexual harassment.

Oslo: Norwegian Olympic Committee, 2000

32 p. ISBN 8272861097 gratis (Pub addr: Service Box 1 PDK, 0840 Oslo, Norway)

Feinstein, John. The last amateurs: playing for gory & honor in Division 1 basketball.

Boston: Little, Brown, 2001 424 p. ISBN 0316277010 \$25

Findlay, Hilary A. & Corbett, Rachel. So you've got a complaint...the hearing process from start to finish.

Ottawa: Centre for Sport and Law, 2000

76 p. ISBN 0969707894 \$14 CAD Pub Address: 38 Aylen Ave, Ottawa, ON K2A 3P7, Website: http://www.sportlaw.ca, Order email: csl@sportlaw.ca (Subj: on how to deal with conflict in sports organizations)

Ford, Linda. Lady hoopsters: a history of women's basketball in America.

Northampton, MA: Half Moon Books, 2000, c1999.

174 p. ISBN none \$18, Order from Half Moon Books, 7 Pearl St. Northampton, MA 01060.

Order email: iglunts@sprynet.com Web: http://home.sprynet.com/~iglunts/

Gardiner, Phillip F. Neuromuscular aspects of physical activity.

Campaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 2001.

256 p. ISBN 0736001263

Garland, Jon & Rowe, Michael. Racism and anti-racism in football.

NY: Palgrave, 2001.

192 p. ISBN 0333730798 \$62 (Subj: Soccer- Social aspects-GB)

Web: http://www.palgrave-usa.com/

Guttmann, Allen & Thompson Lee. Japanese sports: a history.

Honolulu: University of Hawai'i Press, 2001 368 p. ISBN 0824824148 \$50 (also pap \$25)

Haag, Herbert; Haag, Gerald & Kaulitz, Birte, eds. From physical fitness to motor

competence: aims, content, methods, evaluation.

NY: Peter Lang Publishing, 2001

131 p. ISBN 3631307950 \$27 (Sport sciences international, v.3) Web:

http://www.peterlang.net/

Harrington, C. Lee & Bielby, Denise D, eds. Popular culture: production and consumption. Malden MA: Blackwell Publishers, 2001.

348 p. ISBN 0631217096 \$63. (Blackwell readers in sociology). (Note: has two essays on sport topics)

Hawkins, Billy Joe. The new plantation: the internal colonization of Black student-athletes. Winterville, GA: Sadiki Publishing, 2000.

134 p. ISBN 0970230516 \$15. Web: http://sadikipublishing.bigstep.com/

Order email: mailto:bhaw@bellsouth.net

Hill, Bob. Crack of the bat: the Louisville slugger story.

Campaign, IL: Sports Publications, 2000

150 p. ISBN 1583820124 \$30

Howell, Colin D. Blood, sweat and cheers: sport and the making of modern Canada.

Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2001.

161 p. ISBN 0802044662 \$CAD 45 (also pap. \$16) (Themes in Canadian social history)

Hylton, Kevin. Sports development: policy, process, and practice.

NY/London: Routledge, 2001. 229 p. ISBN 0419260102 \$33

Ikeda, Masaru; Yamaguchi, Yasuo & Chogahara, Makoto. Sport for all in Japan.

Tokyo: Sasakawa Sports Foundation, 2001

39 p. ISBN 4915944247 Address: 1-15-16 Toranomon,, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001,

Japan. Website: http://www.ssf.or.jp/

Ingersoll, Christopher D. Research in athletic training.

Thorofare, NJ: Slack, Inc., 2001.

200 p. ISBN 1556424396 \$24 Web: http://www.slackbooks.com/

Irish Sport Council. A new era for sport: the Irish Sports Council's strategy for 2000-2002.

Dublin, The Irish Sports Council, 2000

50 p. Web: http://www.irishsportscouncil.ie/

Janssen, Peter G.J.M. Lactate threshold training.

Champaign, II: Human Kinetics, 2001

304 p. ISBN 0736037551 \$22

Jurimae, T. & Hills, Andrew P. eds. Body composition assessment in children and

adolescents.

Basel/NY: Karger, 2001.

182 p. ISBN 3805571313 \$170 USD (Medicine and sport science, v.44)

Web: http://www.karger.ch/

Katwala, Sunder. Democratising global sport.

London: Foreign Policy Centre, 2000.

104 p. ISBN 1903558018 9.95 GBP Web: http://www.fpc.org.uk/. Avail. From Amazon.com

Keech, Mark & McFee, Graham, eds. Issues and values in sport and leisure cultures.

Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2001

296 p. ISBN 184126055X 15 GBP (CSRC, v9) for the Chelsea School Research Centre.

Web: http://www.meyer-meyer-sports.com/

Kerr, Annie; Turley, Jan & Cooke, Nicola. The successful sports team manager.

Leeds: Coachwise Ltd, 2000

82 p. ISBN 1902523385 10 GBP Web: http://www.1st4sport.com/

King, C. Richard & Springwood, Charles F.. Beyond the cheers: race as spectacle in

college sport.

Albany: State University of New York Press, 2001

214 p. ISBN 0791450058 \$60 (also pap)

King, C. Richard & Springwood, Charles F. Team spirits: the Native American mascots

controversy.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2001

364 p. ISBN 0803277989 \$25

Koulouri, Christina. Sport et societe bourgeoise: les associations sportives en Grece, 1870-1922.

Paris: L'Harmattan, 2000

296 p. ISBN 2738489389 160 FRF

Kumbhare, Dinesh A. & Basmajian, John V. Decision making and outcomes in sports rehabilitation.

NY/Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 2000

384 p. ISBN 0443065462 \$61

Latash, Mrk L & Zatsiorsky, Vladimir M, eds. Classics in movement science.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

451 p. ISBN 0736000283 \$52

Laude, Achim & Bausch, Wolfgang. Der Sport-Fuhrer: die legende um Carl Diem.

Gottingen: Die Werkstatt Verlag, 2000

240p. ISBN 389533295X DM 34 Website: http://www.werkstatt-verlag.de/

Launder, Alan G. Play practice: the games approach to teaching sport.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001.

200 p. ISBN 0736030050 \$22

Li, Ming: Hofacre, Susan & Mahony, Dan. Economics of sport.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2001

242mp. ISBN 1885693273 \$39

Lissarrague, Francois & Eskenazi, Brian. Greek vases: the Athenians and their images.

Trans from the French by Kim Allen.

NY: Riverside Book Co., 2001

237 p. ISBN 1878351575 \$75 (Note: Chapter 3 entitled: Athletes, games and

competitions) Web: http://www.riversidebook.com/

Loland, Sigmund, ed. Fair play in sport: a moral norm system.

London/NY: Routledge, 2000

224p. ISBN 0419260609 \$32 (Ethics and sport series)

MacLean, Joanne. Performance appraisal for sport and recreation managers.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

192 p. ISBN 0736036423 \$25

Maffulli, Nicola, et al, eds. Sports medicine for specific ages and abilities.

Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 2001.

471 p. ISBN 0443061289 \$70

Mahoney, Edward P. The superpowers of college football 1950-1999: an analysis of college football's "elite" during the second half of the 20th century.

Pittsburgh, PA: Dorrance Publishing, 2000

79 p. ISBN 0805952020 \$10 Web: http://www.dorrancepublishing.com/

McArdle, David. From boot money to Bosman: football, society and the law.

London: Cavendish, 2000

259 p. ISBN 1859414370 35 GBP (Also available as an e-book, 24.50 GBP)

Web: http://www.cavendishpublishing.com/

McCracken, Bane. It's not just gym anymore: teaching secondary students to be fit for

life.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001.

247 p. ISBN 0736001271 \$27

Mcdonald, Iam & Carrington, Ben., eds. "Race", sport and British society.

London: Routledge, 2001

240p. ISBN 0415246296 \$90 USD

McKinley, Michael. Putting a roof on winter: hockey's rise from sport to spectacle.

Vancouver: Greystone Books, Div of Douglas & McIntyre Ltd, 2000

280 p. ISBN 1550547984 \$20 USD

Miller, Toby. Sportsex.

Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2001

192 p. ISBN 1566398649 \$30 (Subj.: Sports-Anthropological aspects; Gender identity:

Sports-Social aspects

Millman, Chad. The odds: one season, three gamblers, and the death of their Las Vegas.

NY: PublicAffairs Books, 2001

260 p. ISBN 1891620231 \$26 Web: http://www.publicaffairsbooks.com/ (Subj: Sports

gambling)

National Association for Sport and Physical Education. SportSkill basic: developmentally appropriate sport skill development games and activities for eight to ten-year-olds: a module of the Sport for All Program.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2000

94 p ISBN 0736037004 \$29

Nideffer, Robert M & Sagal, March-Simon. Assessment in sport psychology. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2001 208 p. ISBN 1885693281 \$29

Ntoumanis, Nikos. A step-by-step guide to SPSS for sport and exercise studies. London/NY: Routledge, 2001. 224p. ISBN 0415249783 \$28

O'Connor, Daniel P. Clinical pathology for athletic trainers: recognizing systemic disease. Thorofare, NJ: Slack, Inc, 2001 264 p. ISBN 1556424698 \$32

Oriard, Michael. King football: sport and spectacle in the golden age of radio and newsreels, movies and magazines, the weekly and the daily press. Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 2001 520 p. ISBN 0807826502 \$40 (Proj pub. Nov 2001)

Owens, James Robert. Television sports remote production handbook. Salt Lake City, UT: International Sports Broadcasting, LLC, 2001. 202 p. no ISBN \$22. (Note: ISP is the host broadcaster for the OWG, Salt Lake City 2002. Pub address: 649 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84102, Order email: jimowens@isbtv.com, Website: http://www.isbtv.com/

Phillips, Bob. Honour of empire, glory of sport: the history of athletics at the Commonwealth Games.

Manchester, UK: Parrs Wood Press, 2000

272 p. ISBN 190315809544 GBP 20 Website: http://www.parrswood.fsbusiness.co.uk/

Potts, Keri A. A career in professional athletics: a guide for making the transition.

Indianapolis, IN: National Collegiate Athletic Association, 2000

34 p. No. ISBN (Sold in batches of 25 copies for \$18) Website: http://www.ncaa.org/

Price, Joseph L. From season to season: sports as American religion.

Macon, GA: Mercer University Press, 2001

240p. ISBN 0865546940 \$30

Robidoux, Michael A. Men at play: a working understanding of professional hockey.

Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2001.

222 p. ISBN 0773522204 \$23 USD

Rogers, Marac A: Wernicki, Peter G. and Shamoo, Adil E. Older individuals and athletes over 50.

Amsterdam: Harwood Academic Publishers, 2000

136 p. ISBN 9057026007 \$30 (Sports medicine for coaches and athletes, v3) (Note: some

sources list series title as main title)

Ruzicka, Evzen: Hallett, Mark & Jankovic, Josephe, eds. Gait disorders.

Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2001

403 p. ISBN 0781721237 \$169 (Advances in neurology, v87)

Scott, Chic. Pushing the limits: the story of Canadian mountaineering.

Calgary, Alberta: Rocky Mountain Books, 2000

440 p. ISBN 0921102593 \$60 CAD

Sen, Chandan K: Packer, Lester & Hanninen, Osmo, eds.

Handbook of oxidants and antioxidants in exercise.

Amsterday/Oxford: Elsevier Science, 2000 1207 p. ISBN 0444826505 \$340 USD

Smith, Ronald. Play-by-play: radio, television and big-time college sport.

Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2001 384 p. ISBN 0801866863 \$45 (Proj pub Nov 2001)

Taylor, Jim. Prime sport: triumph of the athlete mind.

NY: Writers Club Press (iUniverse.com), 2000

183 p. ISBN 0595126510 \$15 Website: http://www.iuniverse.com/

Tiddy, Josephine. It's just not fair: overcoming discrimination in Australia.

Sydney: ABC Books, 2001.

271 p. ISBN 0733308074 \$9 AUD (Has a section on discrimination in sports)

Tinning, Richard. Becoming a physical education teacher: contemporary and enduring issues.

Frenchs Forest, NSW: Pearson Education Australia, 2001

351 p. ISBN 0724803416 \$44 AUD (For tertiary students) Website:

http://www.pearsoned.com.au/

Ungerleider, Steven. Faust's gold: inside the East German doping machine.

NY: St. Martin's Press, Thomas Dunne Books, 2001

234 p. ISBN 0312269773 \$24

Van Auken, Lance & Van Auken, Robin. Play ball!: the story of Little League baseball.

University Park, Pennsylvania State University Press, 2001

243 p. ISBN 0271021187 \$35

Van Bottenburg, Maarten. Global games. Trans from the Dutch by Beverley Jackson.

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2001

360 p. ISBN 0252026543 \$30 (Sport and society)

Viru, A.A. & Viru, Mehis. Biochemical monitoring of sport training.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

ISBN 0736003487 \$49

Watson, Nick & Cunningham-Burley, Sarah. Reframing the body.

NY: Palgrave, 2001.

256 p. ISBN 0333774485 \$65 (Explorations in sociology), Chap. 3 entitled: Bodies in the

gym.

Website: http://www.palgrave-usa.com/

Wegner, Michael: Ruff, Jeanne E & Thompson, Walter R. ACSM's clinical certification

review: ACSM exercise specialist; ACSM program director.

Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2001

242 p. ISBN 0781725240 \$32

Williams, Jack. Cricket and race. Oxford, Berg Publications Ltd, 2001 224 p. ISBN 1859733042 \$42

Zang, David. SportsWars: athletes in the age of Aquarius.

Fayetteville: University of Arkansas Press, 2001 ISBN 1557287139 \$30 Proj pub Sept 2001

Zimbalist, Andrew S. ed. The economics of sport. 2 vols.

Cheltenham, UK/Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar Publications, 2001

1251 p. (ISBN 1840644214 110 GBP (The international library of critical writing in

economics, no. 135) Website: http://www.e-elgar.co.uk/

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Burk, Robert Fredrick. Never just a game: players, owners, and American baseball to 1920. Reprint.

Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 2000

264 p. ISBN 0807849618 \$20 pap. Originally published 1994.

Cotten, Doyice; Wolohan, John T. & Wilde, T. Jesse. Law for recreation and sport

managers. 2nd ed.

Dubuque, IA: Kendall/Hunt Pub. Co, 2001

752 p. ISBN 0787270180 \$69 (Earlier ed. 1997, entitled: Sport law for sport managers)

GCSE physical education, Rev. ed.

London: Letts Educational, 2001

160 p. ISBN 1858059410 10 GBP (SCSE study guides) Web: http://www.lettsed.co.uk/

Previous ed. 1997.

Goldstein, Warren. A history of early baseball: playing for keeps: 1857-1876. Reprint.

NY: Barnes & Noble, 2000.

182 p. ISBN 0760720592 \$16 (Orig. pub 1989 by Cornell UP)

Gumbiner, Barry. Obesity, 3rd. ed.

Philadelphia, PA: American College of Physicians, 2001.

331p. ISBN 0943126932 \$38

Hauser, Thomas. The black lights: inside the world of professional boxing. Repr Fayeteville: University of Arkansas Press, 2000.

280 p. ISBN 1557285977 \$20 Reprint ed. originally pub. By McGraw Hill 1986.

Henderson, Robert W. Ball, bat and bishop: the origin of ball games. Reprint

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2001.

220 p. ISBN 0252069927 \$15 (Orig. pub, 1947 by the Rockport Press, NY)

Holman, Margery Jean; Moriarty, Dick & Forsyth, Janice Evelyn, eds. Sports, fitness and the law: North American perspectives. 2nd ed.

Toronto: Canadian Scholars' Press, 2001

350 p. ISBN 1551301903 \$40 CAD (Note: 1st ed title is: Canadian/American sport, fitness

and the law, ed. by Dick and Mary Moriarty) Web: http://www.cspi.org/

Knight, Kenneth L. Assessing clinical competencies in athletic training: a modular approach. 3rd ed.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

ISBN 0736041990 \$29 (2nd. Ed. entitled: Clinical experiences in athletic training, 1998)

Lapchick, Richard Edward. Smashing barriers: race and sport in the new millennium.

Updated ed.

Lanham, MD: Madison Books, 2001

252 p. ISBN 1568331770 \$19 (Orig pub as Five minutes to midnight, 1991. Has new intro

and new part 5)

Manchester, Herbert. Four centuries of sport in America, 1490-1890. Reprint.

Lanham, MD: Derrydale Press, 2001

288 p. ISBN 1586670646 \$37 (Orig. pub. 1931 by the Derrydale Press)

Mohnsen, Bonnie S. Using technology in physical education. 3rd ed.

Cerritos, CA: Bonnie's Fitware, 2001 185 p. ISBN 1893166511 \$25 Web:

http://www.pesoftware.com/Products/software/tech.html

Pyke, Frank S. ed. Better coaching: advanced coach's manual. 2nd ed.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

ISBN 0736041133 \$27 (Corp. author: Australian Sports Commission)

Sports Medicine Council of Alberta. Sports nutrition manual, 2nd ed.

Edmonton, AB: SMCA, 1999.

184 p. \$43.50 CAD Pub addr. 11759 Groat Rd. Edmonton, AB T5M 3K6 Web:

http://www.sportmedicinecouncilofalberta.ca/

Thomas, Jerry R. & Nelson, Jack K. Research methods in physical activity, 4th ed.

Champaign IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

536 p. ISBN 073603692X \$59

Yiannakis, Andres & Meinick, Merrill J. Contemporary issues in sociology, rev. ed.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001

479 p. ISBN 0736037101 \$39 (Rev. ed of Sport sociology, 4th ed, 1993)

3.3 Olympiana

Buchanan, Ian & Mallon, Bill. Historical dictionary of the Olympic movement. 2nd ed. Lanham, Md., Scarecrow Press, 2001

ISBN 0810840545 \$55 (Historical dictionaries of religions, philosophies and movements, no. 39)

Phillips, Dennis. Australian women at the Olympic Games. 3rd ed.

Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, 2001.

ISBN 1876718307 \$25 AUD (Pub addr: PO Box 717, Petersham, NSW 2049 Australia)

Wilson, Helen and Sinclair, John. The Olympics: media, myth, madness.

Nathan, Qld: Australian Key Centre for Cultural and Media Policy, Faculty of Arts, Griffith University, 2000

198 p. (Media international Australia incorporating Culture and Policy, no. 97, November

2000). \$25 AUD approx. Single issues are available for purchase. Web:

<u>http://www.gu.edu.au/centre/cmp/</u> Email: cmp@mailbox.qu.edu.au

Two books written and edited by volunteers at the Olympic Games in Sydney:

Smith, Laurie, ed.. Living is giving: the volunteer experience.

Caringbah, NSW: Playright Publishing, 2001

ISBN 0949853771 \$49.95 AUD

Walker, Max and Gleeson, Gerry. The volunteers: how ordinary Australians brough abo9ut

the extraordinary success of the Sydney Olympics.

East Melbourne: Allen & Unwin, 2001.

ISBN 1865085685 \$24.95 AUD

3.4 Reference Works

Baldwin, Douglas Owen. Sports in the depression, 1930-1940.

Gulf Breeze, FL: Academic International Press, 2000

501 p. ISBN 0875692249 \$77 for S/O subscribers: \$97 for others. (Sports in North America: a documentary history, v8) Note: Vols1-6 have already been published; v.7 is still not assigned, and v. 9 & 10 are in prep)

Barton, Philip. The Good Web Guide to sport.

London: Good Web Guide, 2001.

240 p. ISBN 1903282071 5GBP (Note: Reviews about 100 general sport websites for

"discerning" users) Web: http://www.thegoodwebguide.co.uk/

Klein, Jeff Z and Reif, Karl-Eric. The hockey compendium: NHL facts, stats, and theories.

Toronto: McClelland & Stewart, 2001 240 p. ISBN 0771095759 \$CAD 23

Messina, Lynn, ed.. Sports in America.

NY: H.W. Wilson, 2001

200 p. ISBN 0824209990 \$35 (The Reference shelf, v73, no. 2)

3.5 Local Interest

Douglas, Robert Chisholm. Life is a ball!

Halifax, NS: Links Publishing, 2000.

487 p. ISBN 0968746209 CAD 25, Address: 211 Willett St. Suite 1001, Halifax, NS B3M

3C7 (Subj: Nova Scotia sports history)

Engen, Alan K & Thompson, Gregory Coyne. First tracks: a century of skiing in Utah.

Salt Lake City: Gibbs Smith Publisher, 2001.

ISBN 1586850784 \$50 (Proj. pub. Oct 2001) Web: http://www.gibbs-smith.com/

Frohlich, Robert; Caddes, Carolyn & Lippert, Ton.

Mountain dreamers: visionaries of Sierra Nevada skiing.

Truckee, CA: Coldstream Press, 1997

152 p. ISBN 0963305662 \$40 (This is still in print. See their website:

http://www.coldstreampress.com/)

Grundy, Pamela. Learning to win: sports, education, and social change in twentieth-century North Carolina.

Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 2001.

377 p. ISBN 0807826197 \$40 (also pap. \$20) (Fred W. Morrison series in Southern studies)

Lieberman, Richard E. Personal foul: coach Joe Moore vs. the University of Notre Dame.

Chicago: Academy Chicago Publishers, 2001

278 p. ISBN 0897334892 \$25

Quigel, James P. & Hunsinger, Louis. Gateway to the majors: Williamsport and minor league baseball.

University Park: Pennsylvania State University Press, 2001

190 p. ISBN 0271020989 \$35 (Subj: Minor league baseball-Penn-Williamsport-History)

Rediger, Pat. Riding with the wind: the history of cycling in Saskatchewan.

Regina: Saskatchewan Cycling Association, 2000.

ISBN 0968196543 \$15 CAD (Available from: Saskatchewan Sports Hall of Fame and

Museum, 2205 Victoria Ave. Regina, SK S4P 0S4)

Senyard, June. The Tartan on university square: a history of Victoria Bowling Club, 1876-1999.

Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, 2001.

135p. ISBN 1876718366 \$25 AUD

Sullivan, Neil J. The diamond in the Bornx: Yankee Stadium and the politics of New York.

Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2001

225 p. ISBN 0195123603 \$30

Warner, Chris. SEC baseball history and tradition.

Baton Rouge, LA: CEW Enterprises, 2001

223 p. ISBN 0970357818 \$16 Website: http://www.sectraditions.com/ (See website for other books on the history of the Southeast Conference) Addr: PO Box 44189, Dept. C,

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-4189

3.6 Biography

Boyne, Daniel. The Red Rose crew: a true story of women, winning and the water.

New York: Hyperion, 2000 206 p. ISBN 0786866225 \$24

Browning, Reed. Cy Young: a baseball life.

Amherst: University of Massachusetts Press, 2000

283 p. ISBN 1558492623 \$29

Hunter, Bill & Weber, Bob. Wild Bill: Bill Hunter's legendary 65 years in Canadian sport.

Calgary: Johnson Gorman Publishers, 2000.

296 p. ISBN 092183554X \$CAD37 Web: http://www.flyfishingsource.com/

Address: 2003 – 35th Ave. SW, Calgary, AB T2T 2E2

Kram, Mark. The ghosts of Manila: the fateful, brutal blood feud between Muhammad Ali

and Joe Frazier.

NY: HarperCollins Publishers, 2001

240 p. ISBN 0060195576 \$25

Mortimer, Gavin. Fields of glory: the extraordinary lives of the warrior sportsmen.

London: Andre Deutsch, Ltd, 2001

288 p. ISBN 0233999906 17 GBP (Note: Andre Deutsch was recently bought out by

Carlton PLC. Carlton's website does not list AD books as of July 2001) Web:

http://www.carltonplc.co.uk/

Olsen, Marilyn. Women who risk: profiles of women in extreme sports.

NY: Hatherleigh Press, 2001 224 p. ISBN 1578260922 \$23

Skaine, Rosemarie. Women college basketball coaches.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2001 197 p. ISBN 0786409207 \$29

3.7 Conference Proceedings

ALCOA/CVAA National Forum on Older Adults & Active Living (1999: London, Ontario) Activity for older adults: from research to action/ L'activite physique ne connait pas d'age: de la theorie a la pratique. Ed. by Albert W. Taylor, et al.

London, ON: Canadian Centre for Activity and Aging, 1999.

Cost: \$40 CAD Publisher Address: 1490 Richmond St, London, ON N6G. Website:

http://www.uwo.on/actage/

Football and Regional Identity in Europe, Ed by Gehrmann, Seigfried.

Numster: Lit and New Brunswick, NJ: Dist. By Transaction Publishers, 1997.

304 p. ISBN 3825834093 \$53. (Sport-Kulture, Veranderung, bd, 26)
(Proceedings of an international conference held in Essen, Germany, Nov. 15-17, 1995, organized by the Dept. of History of the Univeristy of Essen and by the Research Dept "Europe" of the Kulturwissenschaftliches Institut im Wissenschaftszentrum Nordrhein-Westfalen. Also avail from Otto Harrassowitz, 69 DEM

International Cycling History Conference (10th: Nijmegen, The Netherlands: 22-24 September 1999)

Cycle history 10, edited by Lessing, Hans-Erhard and Ritchie, Andrew.

Orchard Park, NY: Pedaling History Bicycling Museum, 2000

168 p. ISBN 1892495058 \$45. Pub. Address: 3943 North Buffalo Rd., Orchard Park, NY 14127-1841. See their Website: http://www.pedalinghistory.com/default.htm for availability of earlier annual proceeding volumes.

World Summit on Physical Education (November 3-5, 1999 : Berlin)

Proceedings, ed by Gudrun Doll-Tepper & Deena Scoretz.

Berlin, Germany: International Council of Sport Science and Physical Education, 2001

186 p. No ISBN \$USD 25 or DEM 49 Website: http://www.icsspe.org/

Pub Addr: ICSSPE/CIEPSS Secretariat, Am Kleinen Wannsee 6, 14109 Berlin, Germany

3.8 Serials

New Publisher address for the S.A. Journal for Research in Sport, Physical Education and Recreation

Recently a few colleagues have lost track of the publishing information for the above journal. *Ulrich's International Periodicals Directory* does not list the most recent address nor list the English title. Recent communication with journal editor, Dr. Floris Van der Merwe (email: figvdm@maties.sun.ac.za) reveals the following details:

Subscription: R150 (foreign countries)

Pub address: SAJRSPER, Dept of Sport Sciences, University of Stellenbosch, Private

Bag XI, Matieland 7602 South Africa. FAX: +27 021 808 4817

The periodical publishes semi-annually with the latest issue, v23, no1, 2001.

New Titles

Sweet & Maxwell's international sports law review V1, no1, 2001- Quarterly, ISSN 1467-6656

Pub: London: Sweet & Maxwell Website: http://www.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk/

Price: 205 GBP

Title Changes

International journal of applied sports sciences: IJASS

V12, 2000- Annual No ISSN \$10/yr Formerly: Korean journal of sport science

Seoul: Korea Sport Science Institute, Division of Information and Computers, 223 – 19

Kongneung-dong, Nowon-gu, Seoul 139-242, Korea

Website: http://www.sports.re.kr/

International sport studies

V22, no. 1, 2000- ISSN 1443-0770, semi-annual

Formerly: Journal of comparative physical education and sport to v.21, no2, 1999. Membership and Subscriptions to: International Society for Comparative Physical Education and Sport, c/o Tara Magdalinski, University of the Sunshine Coast, Australian and Cultural Studies, Maroochydore, Queensland, Australia. (Note: this journal is no longer published by Verlag Karl Hofmann)

3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

Mangan, J.A. & Hong, Fan. Freeing the female body: inspirational icons, IN, International Journal of the history of sport, v18, no1, 2001. Also republished as a monograph, ISBN 0714650889, and 0714681296 London: Frank Cass, 2001. 280 p. (Sport in the global society)

3.10 Fun Stuff

Pierce, Charles P. Sports guy: in search of corkball, warroad hockey, hooters golf, Tiger Woods, and the big, big game.

NY: Da Capo Press, 2001.

313 p. ISBN 0306810050 \$15 (Essays orig pub in GQ, NY Times Mag, The National and Esquire)

Smith, Keith. Sport in numbers. Edinburgh: Pentland Press, 2000

142 p. ISBN 1858217709 6.50 GBP Website: http://www.pentlandpress.co.uk/ (A book of

sports trivia, and fascinating facts)

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's SPORTQuest web site: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite